
Wessling Architects Park & Recreation Workshop and  November 19, 2012 

Quincy, MA Garage Roof Replacement Project #12188 

        1 Merrymount Parkway 

        Quincy, MA     

 

Addendum Number 1 – November 19, 2012 
 

ADDENDUM NO.4  1 

 
The attention of Bidders submitting proposals for the above mentioned project located in Quincy, Massa-
chusetts, is called to the following information to the Contract Documents.  The following additions, clarifica-
tions, and/or deletions shall hereby include in their entirety within the scope of the Contract Documents and 
shall, in turn, form a part of the Proposals submitted for Bid.  

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.1 The following additions, clarifications, and/or deletions shall hereby be included in their entirety within the 

scope of the Contract Documents and shall, in turn, form a part of the Proposals submitted for Bid.  

1.2 The walk-through attendance list is included in Addendum Number 1. 

1.3 Requirements for minority/women business enterprise is included in Addendum Number 1 

PART 2 – SPECIFICATIONS 

2.1  Document 003000 – Bid Form 

   1. 1.4 Base Bid – D. Bid Qualifications. Remove Section 

 

   2. 3.1 Schedule of Unit Pricing. Revised Section 

    

   3. A revised document 01100 – Bid Form is included in Addendum Number 1. 

 

2.2  Document 062013 – Exterior Finish Carpentry 

   1. New Specification Section 

    

   2. New Specification section is included in Addendum Number 1. 

 

2.3  Document 075216 – Styrene-Butadiene-Styrene Modified Bituminous Membrane Roofing 

1. 2.1 SBS-Modified Aspalt Sheet Materials – C Granular Surface Roofing Membrane Cap Sheet. 

Delete Section 

  

   2. 2.3 Base Flashing Sheet Materials – B Granular-Surfaced Flashing Sheet. Delete Section 

 

PART 3 – ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

 

1. Question:  What percentages are required for MBE/WBE? 

 

.  Answer: Requirement For Minority/Women Business Enterprise are included in Addendum 1. 

 

 

2. Question:   What is the required completion time? 

 

Answer:  The City is requesting that all work be performed this fall as weather conditions permit 

per product manufactures/warranty requirements, and specifications. 
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3. Question:   What gauge of aluminum and aluminum finish is required for the gutters and down-

spouts? 

 

Answer:  Gutters and downspouts should be the same gauge and finish as the specified edge metal. 

 

 

4. Question:  Will the new soffit/fascia framing require pressure treated wood? 

 

Answer:  Yes 

 

 

5. Question:  Will CDX plywood matching the thickness of the existing deck be acceptable for re-

pairs? 

 

Answer:  Only decking as specified in section 061000 “Rough Carpentry” will be accepted. 

 

 

6. Question:  What grade of Western Red Cedar will be required for the pre-primed and pre-finished 

redwood? What color will be required for the paint finish? 

 

Answer:  Western Red Cedar, Grade A; NLGA, WCLIB, or WWPA. See specification section 

062013 included in addendum 1. 

 

 

7. Question:  What are the sizes of the existing joists? 

 

Answer:  Roof rafters are to match existing and verified in the field, which appear to be 2x8’s. 

Board-Foot unit prices are to be given per revised specification section 003000 – Bid Form in-

cluded in Addendum 1. 

 

 

8. Question:  The specifications ask for a unit price to replace roof joists. Until the deck is removed, 

we don’t know the material, size, fastening and spacing of these joints. Is such 

known? Is it necessary to repair the plaster ceiling beneath? 

 

Answer:  Unit prices for roof joists are to be given in Board-Foot per revised specification section 

003000 – Bid Form Included in Addendum 1. All interior finishes that are damaged during the 

project need to be replaced. 

 

 

9. Question:  Detail 5 on A-501 makes it clear that the roof edge blocking is to be KD as opposed to 

PT. Does the same apply to the 2x framing beneath the deck in the soffit area? 

 

Answer:  Blocking that is adjacent to the new roof is to be KD. Refer to specification section 

06100 Rough Carpentry for acceptable framing materials. 

 

 

10. Question:  Is a full replacement of the soffit required? 

 

Answer:  The drawings indicate that 100% of the soffit will be replaced. However, if satisfactory 

materials are uncovered during construction they will not be required to be removed and replaced. 

Soffit framing deduct unit prices are listed on the bid form. 
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11. Question:  Will adjacent trees be cut back? 

 

Answer:  The large evergreen trees on the south side will not be cut. The City will insure that they 

are pulled away from the work area and staked to remain clear of the work until the project is 

completed. 

 

 

12. Question:  Are the wires on the roof live and what is expected of the roof contractor when spec 

says to “make safe”? 

 

Answer:  The wires are live. All wires that impair the installation of the roof must be made safe by 

the contractor as to not endanger anybody or property. 

 

 

13. Question:  Who is responsible for pest control at the site? 

 

Answer:  The City will be responsible for pest control and eliminating hazards prior to the start of 

work. 

 

 

14. Question:  Can access to the rear portion of the garage are be improved? 

 

Answer:  The City will clear brush, trash and stored objects from the immediate vicinity of the 

building wall such that temporary scaffolding can be safely positioned to work on the buildings 

soffit and fascia. 

 

 

15. Question:  Is there a detail for the expansion joint between the buildings? 

 

Answer:  See Attached New Sheet A-503 included in addendum 1. 

 

 

16. Question:  What size roof rafter is required? What is the extent of the rafter tail extensions 

 

Answer:  Roof rafters are to match existing, which appear to be 2x8’s.  

 

 

17. Question:  Who is responsible for the damaged (damp, soiled, frayed, deteriorated) ceiling insula-

tion? 

 

Answer:  The contractor is responsible for removal and disposal of all insulation in the vicinity of 

repaired components that make the insulation accessible (roof deck, rafters, soffit area). 

 

 

18. Question:  Is there a sq ft. quantity allowance for deck replacement or just a unit cost? 

 

Answer:  There is an allowance of 2,600 SF and an add/deduct unit price. 

 

 

19. Question:  Does a Carlisle PVC roof meet the specified criteria? Does a Firestone PVC roof sys-

tem meet the specifications 
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Answer:  The proposed products must meet all the specified criteria (including all listed and refer-

enced ASTM specs) in order to be considered for this job. 

 

PART 4 – DRAWINGS 

1. New Sheet A-503  

a. New sheet added for detail at the expansion joint between the buildings. 

b. New sheet is included in addendum 1. 

  

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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SECTION 003000 – BID FORM  

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.1 Submit bids in compliance with Document 001000 – Instructions to Bidders. Fill in all blanks. 

The Owner, reserves the right to reject incomplete bid forms. 

1.2 This document contains instructions to bidders for the project named above.  This bidding 

document shall become part of the contract documents. 

  PROJECT NAMES:           

                 Park & Recreation Workshop and Garage Roof Replacement,   

     One Merrymount Parkway 

     Quincy, MA 02169  

1.3 The undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials required for construction of the 

above, described project in accordance with the Contract Documents including drawings and 

specifications prepared by Stephen J. Wessling Architects, Inc. dated October 31, 2012. 

Name and Address of Bidder:                 

                         

 

1.4 BASE BID 

A. The Bidder: The Contractor proposes to perform all of the Work required by the Contract 

Documents, for the Base Bid for the amount as follows including Bonds (Please be advised the 

city of Quincy will waive all permit fees): 

 

1. Base Bid: (Fill in amount in words and numbers) 

 

 

$  
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B. PROJECT TIMELINE/RAIN DAYS 

 

1. The Bidder proposes the following start and substantial completion for the entire project, 

(Fill in): 

1) Proposed Starting Date:              

2) Proposed Number of Work Days:          

3) Substantial Completion Date:                                            

 

2. The Bidder shall include fifteen (5) total Rain Days for the project duration.  Make-up 

days shall be on Saturdays. 

C. By submitting this Bid Form, the Bidder certifies that he/she has visited the project site, is 

aware of existing conditions which affect the work, reviewed on-line facility events schedule 

and have reviewed the Contract Documents, including the following Addenda: (List Addenda 

received) 

    

D. Signed and sealed (Fill in name, position with company, bidder’s signature, date and legal 

business name and address): 

Name/Position:  

 

 Signature/Date: 

 

  

 

 Business Name/Address:  

 Bidder’s Project Manager to be assigned to the Project (Fill in name): 

    

E. Bidder’s Superintendant to be assigned to the Project (Fill in name): 

    

                   

F. Bidder’s/Sub-Contractor Roofing Forman to be assigned to the Project (Fill in name): 
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PART 2 - ALTERNATES 

2.1 SCHEDULE OF ALTERNATES  

A. Alternate No. 1 - New Roof system to be SBS Modified Bituminous Membrane Roofing in lieu 

of Polyvinyl-Chloride Roofing. Refer to drawing - A-503 and specification section 075216 

“SBS Modified Bituminous Membrane Roofing” 

 

$  

PART 3 - UNIT PRICES 

3.1 SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICING 

 

B. UNIT PRICING NO. 1 – ROUGH CARPENTRY  SPECIFICATION 061000 

 

1. The Contractor shall provide the following work on a unit price basis and shall include 

the unit prices with his bid. 

2. Random removal and replacement of existing deteriorated roof joists, including fastening, 

as directed by the Architect.  Quantities shall be determined by calculation of actual 

square footage installed with no allowance for waste. Contractor shall verify joist 

thickness prior to unit price work.  

 

 

Add:       / Board Foot.   

 

 

C. UNIT PRICING NO. 2 – ROUGH CARPENTRY  SPECIFICATION 061000 

 

1. The Contractor shall provide the following work on a unit price basis and shall include 

the unit prices with his bid. 

2. Random removal and replacement of existing deteriorated wood decking, including 

fastening, as directed by the Architect.  Quantities shall be determined by calculation of 

actual square footage installed with no allowance for waste. Contractor shall verify deck 

thickness prior to unit price work.  (The Contractor shall include 2600 SF of wood deck 

replacement in his Base Bid.) 

 

Add:       / Square Foot.  Deduct:         / Square Foot. 
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D. UNIT PRICING NO. 3 – ROUGH CARPENTRY  SPECIFICATION 061000 

 

1. The Contractor shall provide the following work on a unit price basis and shall include 

the unit prices with his bid. 

2. Random removal and replacement of existing deteriorated 2x fascia framing, including 

fastening, as directed by the Architect.  Quantities shall be determined by calculation of 

actual square footage installed with no allowance for waste. Contractor shall verify 

framing thickness prior to unit price work.  (The Contractor shall include 100% wood 

framing replacement in his Base Bid.) 

 

Deduct:       / Board Foot.   

 

 

END OF SECTION 003000 
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SECTION 062013 - EXTERIOR FINISH CARPENTRY 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS 

A. Drawings and general provisions of the Contract, including General and Supplementary 

Conditions and Division 01 Specification Sections, apply to this Section. 

1.2 SUMMARY 

A. Section Includes: 

1. Exterior wood trim. 

1.3 ACTION SUBMITTALS 

A. Product Data:  For each type of process and factory-fabricated product.  Indicate component 

materials, dimensions, profiles, textures, and colors and include construction and application 

details. 

1. Include data for wood-preservative treatment from chemical-treatment manufacturer and 

certification by treating plant that treated materials comply with requirements.  Indicate 

type of preservative used and net amount of preservative retained.  Include chemical-

treatment manufacturer's written instructions for finishing treated material. 

2. Include data for fire-retardant treatment from chemical-treatment manufacturer and 

certification by treating plant that treated materials comply with requirements. 

3. For products receiving a waterborne treatment, include statement that moisture content of 

treated materials was reduced before shipment to Project site to levels specified. 

4. Include copies of warranties from chemical-treatment manufacturers for each type of 

treatment. 

B. Samples for Initial Selection:  For each type of product involving selection of colors, profiles, or 

textures. 

C. Samples for Verification: 

1. For hardboard trim, 50 sq. in. (300 sq. cm) for board types  

1.4 INFORMATIONAL SUBMITTALS 

A. Compliance Certificates: 
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1. For lumber that is not marked with grade stamp. 

2. For preservative-treated wood that is not marked with treatment-quality mark. 

B. Evaluation Reports:  For the following, from ICC-ES: 

1. Wood-preservative-treated wood. 

C. Sample Warranties:  For manufacturer's warranties. 

1.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. Testing Agency Qualifications:  For testing agency providing classification marking for fire-

retardant-treated material, an inspection agency acceptable to authorities having jurisdiction that 

periodically performs inspections to verify that the material bearing the classification marking is 

representative of the material tested. 

1.6 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING 

A. Stack lumber, plywood, and other panels flat with spacers between each bundle to provide air 

circulation.  Protect materials from weather by covering with waterproof sheeting, securely 

anchored.  Provide for air circulation around stacks and under coverings. 

1.7 FIELD CONDITIONS 

A. Weather Limitations:  Proceed with installation only when existing and forecast weather 

conditions permit work to be performed and at least one coat of specified finish can be applied 

without exposure to rain, snow, or dampness. 

1. For exterior ornamental wood columns, comply with manufacturer's written instructions 

and warranty requirements. 

B. Do not install finish carpentry materials that are wet, moisture damaged, or mold damaged. 

1. Indications that materials are wet or moisture damaged include, but are not limited to, 

discoloration, sagging, or irregular shape. 

2. Indications that materials are mold damaged include, but are not limited to, fuzzy or 

splotchy surface contamination and discoloration. 
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1.8 WARRANTY 

A. Manufacturer's Warranty for Hardboard Siding and Trim:  Manufacturer agrees to repair or 

replace siding that fails in materials or workmanship within specified warranty period.  Failures 

include, but are not limited to, deformation or deterioration beyond normal weathering. 

1. Warranty Period for Factory-Applied Finish:  Five years from date of Substantial 

Completion. 

2. Warranty Period for Siding and Trim (Excluding Finish):  25 years from date of 

Substantial Completion. 

PART 2 - PRODUCTS 

2.1 MATERIALS, GENERAL 

A. Lumber:  DOC PS 20 and the following grading rules: 

1. NeLMA:  Northeastern Lumber Manufacturers' Association, "Standard Grading Rules for 

Northeastern Lumber." 

2. NLGA:  National Lumber Grades Authority, "Standard Grading Rules for Canadian 

Lumber." 

3. RIS:  Redwood Inspection Service, "Standard Specifications for Grades of California 

Redwood Lumber." 

4. SPIB:  The Southern Pine Inspection Bureau, "Standard Grading Rules for Southern Pine 

Lumber." 

5. WCLIB:  West Coast Lumber Inspection Bureau, Standard No. 17, "Grading Rules for 

West Coast Lumber." 

6. WWPA:  Western Wood Products Association, "Western Lumber Grading Rules." 

B. Factory mark each piece of lumber with grade stamp of inspection agency indicating grade, 

species, moisture content at time of surfacing, and mill. 

1. For exposed lumber, mark grade stamp on end or back of each piece, or omit grade stamp 

and provide certificates of grade compliance issued by inspection agency. 

C. Hardboard:  ANSI A135.4. 

2.2 EXTERIOR TRIM 

A. Lumber Trim for Painted Finish: 

1. Species and Grade:  Western red cedar, Grade A; NLGA, WCLIB, or WWPA. 

2. Maximum Moisture Content:  15 percent with at least 85 percent of shipment at 12 

percent or less. 
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3. Finger Jointing:  Not allowed. 

4. Face Surface:  Surfaced (smooth). 

5. Factory Priming:  Factory coated on faces and edges with exterior primer compatible 

with topcoats specified. 

2.3 MISCELLANEOUS MATERIALS 

A. Fasteners for Exterior Finish Carpentry:  Provide nails or screws, in sufficient length to 

penetrate not less than 1-1/2 inches (38 mm) into wood substrate. 

1. For face-fastening siding, provide ringed-shank siding nails or hot-dip galvanized-steel 

siding nails. 

2. For prefinished items, provide matching prefinished aluminum fasteners where face 

fastening is required. 

3. For pressure-preservative-treated wood, provide stainless-steel fasteners. 

4. For applications not otherwise indicated, provide stainless-steel hot-dip galvanized-steel 

or aluminum fasteners. 

2.4 FABRICATION 

A. Back out or kerf backs of standing and running trim wider than 5 inches (125 mm), except 

members with ends exposed in finished work. 

B. Ease edges of lumber less than 1 inch (25 mm) in nominal thickness to 1/16-inch (1.5-mm) 

radius and edges of lumber 1 inch (25 mm) or more in nominal thickness to 1/8-inch (3-mm) 

radius. 

PART 3 - EXECUTION 

3.1 EXAMINATION 

A. Examine substrates, with Installer present, for compliance with requirements for installation 

tolerances and other conditions affecting performance. 

B. Examine finish carpentry materials before installation.  Reject materials that are wet, moisture 

damaged, and mold damaged. 

C. Proceed with installation only after unsatisfactory conditions have been corrected. 
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3.2 PREPARATION 

A. Clean substrates of projections and substances detrimental to application. 

B. Prime lumber and moldings to be painted, including both faces and edges, unless factory 

primed.  Cut to required lengths and prime ends.  Comply with requirements in Division 09 

Section "Exterior Painting." 

3.3 INSTALLATION, GENERAL 

A. Do not use materials that are unsound, warped, improperly treated or finished, inadequately 

seasoned, or too small to fabricate with proper jointing arrangements. 

1. Do not use manufactured units with defective surfaces, sizes, or patterns. 

B. Install exterior finish carpentry level, plumb, true, and aligned with adjacent materials.  Use 

concealed shims where necessary for alignment. 

1. Scribe and cut exterior finish carpentry to fit adjoining work.  Refinish and seal cuts as 

recommended by manufacturer. 

2. Install to tolerance of 1/8 inch in 96 inches (3 mm in 2438 mm) for level and plumb.  

Install adjoining exterior finish carpentry with 1/32-inch (0.8-mm) maximum offset for 

flush installation and 1/16-inch (1.5-mm) maximum offset for reveal installation. 

3. Install stairs with no more than 3/16-inch (4.7-mm) variation between adjacent treads and 

risers and with no more than 3/8-inch (9.5-mm) variation between largest and smallest 

treads and risers within each flight. 

4. Coordinate exterior finish carpentry with materials and systems in or adjacent to it.  

Provide cutouts for mechanical and electrical items that penetrate exterior finish 

carpentry. 

3.4 STANDING AND RUNNING TRIM INSTALLATION 

A. Install flat-grain lumber with bark side exposed to weather. 

B. Install trim with minimum number of joints practical, using full-length pieces from maximum 

lengths of lumber available.  Do not use pieces less than 24 inches (610 mm) long except where 

necessary. 

1. Use scarf joints for end-to-end joints. 

2. Stagger end joints in adjacent and related members. 

C. Fit exterior joints to exclude water.  Cope at returns and miter at corners to produce tight-fitting 

joints with full-surface contact throughout length of joint.  Plane backs of casings to provide 

uniform thickness across joints, where necessary for alignment. 
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D. Where face fastening is unavoidable, countersink fasteners, fill surface flush, and sand unless 

otherwise indicated. 

3.5 ADJUSTING 

A. Replace exterior finish carpentry that is damaged or does not comply with requirements.  

Exterior finish carpentry may be repaired or refinished if work complies with requirements and 

shows no evidence of repair or refinishing.  Adjust joinery for uniform appearance. 

3.6 CLEANING 

A. Clean exterior finish carpentry on exposed and semiexposed surfaces.  Touch up factory-applied 

finishes to restore damaged or soiled areas. 

3.7 PROTECTION 

A. Protect installed products from damage from weather and other causes during construction. 

B. Remove and replace finish carpentry materials that are wet, moisture damaged, and mold 

damaged. 

1. Indications that materials are wet or moisture damaged include, but are not limited to, 

discoloration, sagging, or irregular shape. 

2. Indications that materials are mold damaged include, but are not limited to, fuzzy or 

splotchy surface contamination and discoloration. 

END OF SECTION 062013 
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